Lincoln Elementary Schools #27 Regular Meeting - Board of Education

January 17, 2024

The January meeting of the Board of Education of District #27 was called to order by President Rohrer at 6:00 p.m. in the Board Room at the Administration Office.

Members present at roll call were: Stoltzenburg, Hullinger, Kutz, Williams, Montgomery, Bates, and Rohrer. Supt. Froebe, Christa Healy, Ginger Chaudoin, Chris Allen, Mike Workman, Kelly Bogdanic, Barb Coffey, Ashley Phillips, Colleen Jodlowski, Washington-Monroe Sign Language Club students, and parents were also in attendance.

Consent Agenda

Member Stoltzenburg made a motion, seconded by Member Hullinger, to approve the Consent Agenda as follows: minutes from the December 13, 2023 regular session meeting; bills for January 2024; Treasurer's Report for the month ending December 31, 2023; destruction of 19 month old closed session minutes; resignation of Erica Shutt as 6th Grade Math Teacher at LJHS, effective January 4, 2024, and Shane Lange as 7th Grade Science Teacher at LJHS for the 2024-25 School Year; hiring of Elise Dawson as Aide at Washington-Monroe, effective January 4, 2024, Bryson Kirby as Head Girls Track Coach at LJHS for the 2023-24 School Year, Abbie Stroik as Assistant Speech Coach at LJHS for the 2024-25 School Year, and Roxanne Rude as Night Custodian at LJHS, effective January 10, 2024; School Improvement Plans, Local Food Bids, and confidentiality of closed session minutes as presented. Members Stoltzenburg, Hullinger, Kutz, Williams, Montgomery, Bates, and Rohrer voted aye to a roll call vote. Motion carried.

Student Suspensions Member Bates, made a motion, seconded by Member Kutz, to approve the student suspensions as presented and recommended by Supt. Froebe. Members Stoltzenburg, Hullinger, Kutz, Williams, Montgomery, Bates, and Rohrer voted aye to a roll call vote. Motion carried.

Supt. Report

Supt. Froebe reported on the following: The exterior of the concession stand turned out great. Once it warms up, Thompson Electronics will be back to reinstall our cameras. The new storage shed at Adams is almost complete. They have a few minor details to finish up before we start storing items there. The City of Lincoln cut down two large, dead trees in front of Central. The plan is to plant a couple new ones sometime this spring or summer. The Lincoln Daily News is once again running their "Education Magazine" at the end of the month. We provided a couple of articles along with an advertisement which salutes our wonderful administration, faculty, and staff. Summer school has been set for June 3rd through June 14th which will coordinate with our Free Summer Meals program. Our most recent sales tax payment for the month of October arrived in the amount of \$62,269.83. We received an After-School Enhancement Grant for Washington-Monroe and Northwest. Some of the programs we are offering students have been extremely well received. We currently have Sign Language and Spanish Clubs at Washington-Monroe and Taekwondo and cooking lessons taking place at Northwest. We have purchased NASA approved sunglasses for every student in District #27 to be able to view the solar eclipse which is set to take place on April 8th. Member Bates made a motion, seconded by Member Stoltzenburg, to approve the report as

presented. Members Stoltzenburg, Hullinger, Kutz, Williams, Montgomery, Bates, and Rohrer voted aye to a roll call vote. Motion carried.

Board Scholars

Member Montgomery made a motion, seconded by Member Stoltzenburg, to name the following as Board Scholars for the second nine weeks of the 2023-24 school year: Emma Babbitt, William Bates, Stella Ely, Brawlie Gaskins IV, Kristopher Hinton, Bentley Houghtalin, Mark Johnson Jr., Own King, Burke Kitterman, Gabriella Koke, Reed Kutz, Manuel Manzo, Xavier Mileham, Olivia Pethy, Ava Sanders, Trenton Strait, Seth Stuckey, Makaya Taylor, Kingsley Tinker, Mariano Tucker, Bradyn Allen, Layla DiBerardino, Brooklyn Edwards, Drew Geary, Madison, Heintz, Gabriel Jones, Brookelynn Leevey, Lily Logan, Boston Tomlinson, Cameron Wilmert, Tim Zheng, Logan Burger, John David Dietrich, Daisee Jackson, Bosco Jones, Kristyn Kane, Willow King, Eden Lowery, Madison McEvers, Brooke Meister, Adriana Menzel, Max Miller, Serenity Reckers, Jordyn Williams, Ian Xie. Members Stoltzenburg, Hullinger, Kutz, Williams, Montgomery, Bates, and Rohrer voted aye to a roll call vote. Motion carried.

FMLA(s)

Member Stoltzenburg made a motion, seconded by Member Kutz, to approve the Family Medical Leave Act requests as presented. Members Stoltzenburg, Hullinger, Kutz, Williams, Montgomery, Bates, and Rohrer voted aye to a roll call vote. Motion carried.

Closed Session

At 6:20 p.m. Member Montgomery made a motion, seconded by Member Williams, to adjourn to closed session to discuss appointment, employment, dismissal, compensation, or performance of specific employees. Members Stoltzenburg, Hullinger, Kutz, Williams, Montgomery, Bates, and Rohrer voted aye to a roll call vote. Motion carried.

Reopen

President Rohrer reopened the meeting to the public at 6:33 p.m.

Adjourn

Member Stoltzenburg made a motion, seconded by Member Williams, to adjourn. All members present voted aye; meeting adjourned at 6:34 p.m.

Stephen Rohrer, President	Marilyn Montgomery, Secretary